

**CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM**

To: ^{ESF} Erich Fiedler, David Lovely, Chris Kelley
CC: Shane Nichols, Zach Cronin, Doug Sparks
From: Karl Snyder
Date: October 07, 2025
RE: CSO 10A and CSO 10B and CSO 013 Deer Street – September 2025 Results

See attached CSO flow monitoring and rainfall results for September 2025 to be attached to the DMR report for the Peirce Island WWTF. Note the rainfall related CSO events for:

CSO 10A

There were no overflows for the month of September 2025

CSO 10B

There were no overflows for the month of September 2025

CSO 013 DEER STREET OVERFLOW

There were no overflows for the month of September 2025

Total Rainfall September 2025= 2.021 Inches

*Million Gallons

